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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 5:29 PM
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: Accident between SMD1078U and your insured SMR3846H on 30.04.2023

Categories: HMK

Dear ShanƟ, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 3:49 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Jeffery Tan <jefferytan@motorimage.net> 
Subject: FW: Accident between SMD1078U and your insured SMR3846H on 30.04.2023 
 

Internal 
 
Your ref:  SMD1078U 
Our ref:   2023 32007798KC-SMR3846H 
  
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct seƩlement partners   LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD  to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
 
 Jeffery Tan 
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd 
25 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159097 
HP/WhatsApp:  +65 9093 8598 
DID: +65 6703 8598 
Email: jefferytan@motorimage.net 
 

File: SMR3846H OI.pdf, SMD1078U  TP2.pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=a1ba083f-091f-4cd6-a895-86e219ddd0e4-40a5a169fa12baf2 

Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 5/13/2023 
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Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
 P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 

From: Jeffery Tan <jefferytan@motorimage.net>  
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2023 5:05 PM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <Claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM@tanchong.org> 
Subject: [EXT] Accident between SMD1078U and your insured SMR3846H on 30.04.2023 
 
Without prejudice, 
 
Dear all, 
 
Our client was involved in an accident with your insured, and we are proposing for 100% Direct SeƩlement for this 
accident. 
 
AƩached the GIA report and our esƟmate.  
 
Owner is requesƟng for the survey to be carried out on 09th May @ 1100H here in our premises, 25 Leng Kee Road 
Singapore 159097.  
Kindly let us have your confirmaƟon for this arrangement. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
  
Jeffery Tan 
Customer Service - Assistant Manager 
  
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
Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.subaru.asia 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use 
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions.  


